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From: Mike James <drummeri@alaska.com=

Date: Mon Aug 18, 2003 2:14:10 PM America/Anchorage
To: Val'a Fusco <service@fuscoaircraft.com=

Subject: Berkut final payment

Wala,

Based on your actions, the obvious lies in your email and phone communication, and primarily,
the fact that you've stopped paying me our contracled salary, you have breached our contract.
At this point, judging by your actions, and what I'm reading about you on the internet, it's obvious
that you don't intend to pay me. Each email contains another excuse, and you never follow
through on anything. So..

If | don't have the $2300 you owe me in the next few days, all bets are off. [1l be publishing the
truth about my experience with you, both on my web site and other internet forums. Further legal
aclion from me depends on what you do in the next couple of days. You cannot continue to lie
to me and your customers, and expect to get away with it.

If you're not a thief, now is the time to prove it.

L R




INHNG SR ED

Email: drummer@alaska.com

Web site: http2www.nextcraft.com




From: Mike James <drummeri@alaska.com=

Date: Mon Aug 25, 2003 2:40:20 PM America/Anchorage
To: Fusco Aircraft Corp <service@fuscoaircraft.com=>
Subject: The Fusco Fiasco continues...

Wala,

Cur worthless contract has been breached by you on many occasions, and is still breached, by your
non-payment of our contracted salary. | am no longer bound by it's terms, and am not going to lie, by
withholding information from all the people you're cheating, by "not making comments®. Now that you've
threatened legal action (in your second email) I've decided to let you do just that. We can settle ALL
Fusco issues in courl, if you like. So, [ will keep the crate with the final shipment at it's safe location, and
you can keep your final payment (which | don't expect you to make anyway) until this is all settled.

The last payment of any kind you made to me was on August 8th. (5200 "to get me by", and $100 for the
crate which will be used to ship remaining parts.) You've been out of touch with me since August 14th,
s0 your email being down “for several days® is not an excuse. (and Il verify that through powweb.com
before | take your word for it anyway.) You could have emailed from another location, made a phone
call, written a letter, or, more to the point, you could have sent the money you promised on many
occasions. You managed to post more lies on RC Universe during this same time. ...Like all the ones
below:

| keep all records of our communication, as I've told you before. Here is a small sampling of the recent
promises you've made via email and broken: (ALL of them)

« July 27th - | have your cash in hand thatis owed to you and | appreciate you working double time.
= August 1st - | have the balance but waiting on your end before | release the final sum.

« August 6th - | will have funds ready for you and over night them on Monday and you will have a pick
up atthe same time as the drop off.

= August 11th - Your funds will not arrive till wednesday and there will not be a pick up till that date.

« August 14th- (last contact) | have the funds on the way and were sent from someone else and | will call
on this.

 August 25th - (today) You will be paid anything that is owed to you before this week is up or sooner.

| have no reason to believe that today's promise is any different from the ones in the past. And what's
this about you not having my address? I'm the guy you were in contact with since last November, with
many emails, calls, and shipments exchanged between us, and now you don't have my address? ..
Sure.

Mike James
Email: drummer@alaska.com
Web site: http2fwww.nextcraft.com

From: Fusco Aircraft Corp <service@fuscoaircraft.com=
Date: Mon Aug 25, 2003 3:02:32 PM America/Anchorage
To: Mike James <drummer@alaska.com>

Subject: Re: Lies




Mike,

Your the one that caused the serious and series of delays not me, you didn't hold up o your end and stopped
waorking on the project. Anyhow you and | will handle this in a court of law and this | promise on my life.

| need your address to complete the last transaction of $2,300 and that is all your getting and | hope you ship out
everything and that we are not missing one thing.

ou have either lost your mind or on drugs if you think you will get by with this and the lawyer that contacted you will
be the one that we are filing cliams against you within your state.

Mike | am not the one that uses a BOUGUS name nor hides from the public but regardless if you would have picked
up the phone when | did try to call you we could have avoided this.

Thank you,
Wal'a Fusco




Hello Mike,

The status of the mail server mail01.powweb.com has been
functional for at least the past two weeks. Please let us know if
we can assist you in nay other way.

Galax W.

Powweb Inc.

Powweb Technical Support

support@powweb.com

This email was also returned from the server...







(I removed the rest of my address, for posting here, but it was
sent to Val'a Fusco - MJ)
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